

**Joseph Dunn**

(662) 417-5820

<https://capttech-portfolio.vercel.app>

Joedunn025@gmail.com

## Profile

Hello! My name is Joseph Dunn, and I am a self-taught Full Stack Developer! My interest in the technical world started at age eight with the fascination of Microsoft Excel's automation capabilities. I have since dedicated most of my life to learning and applying multiple technological skills, whether learning autonomously, working with a team, and even teaching others when the opportunity arises. To ensure I stay relevant to the ever-evolving technical world, I proactively research developments in the technology field. Additionally, I graduated from an elite coding academy in the fall of 2023.

From simple python applications to building dynamic NextJS websites, I have a variety of skills and the willingness to continue advancing my knowledge. If given the opportunity, I am positive my optimistic outlook, team player mentality, and dynamic developer skills will make me a wonderful asset to any organization or team!

## Experience

### Lead Developer, Notorious

2022 - Present

Remote

As a developer, my tasks have been anything from fixing bugs to implementing new features to the server and upgrading their base framework. I have not only implemented new emerging technologies within Notorious, but enacted coding standards that were not previously in place. Additionally, I developed their website using the Next.JS framework.

### Computer Technician, Tech Smart

2017 - 2018

Grenada, MS

My main responsibility in this role was to resolve operating system issues and restoring virus infected computers. I proved to be an asset in my position with my prior hardware experience because I, in addition to resolving and restoring computers, was able to preserve the customer's information that would have normally been lost in these kinds of situations.

## Education

### Student Developer Apprentice, Base Camp Coding Academy Graduate Institute

2022 -2023

Water Valley, MS

Certificate of Completion in Software Development, Project Management, and Leadership.

## Skills

Full Stack Developer, SQL Database Experience, Telecommunications, Network Support, Computer Repair, Strategic Thinking, Problem Solver